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Murphy, Erin L. K(Zﬂ \/)%

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:41 PM
To: '‘Carmela Bell!

Subject: RE: update address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Fleridas Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and gquality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Carmela Bell [mailto:cbell@resortquest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: update address

| am the secretary to Destin Beach Inc and need to update my address to 1008 hwy 98 E Box B, Destin, F,
32541.

Can you update this or what should | do to update it?

Thanks,

Canvmela Bell

Brotien, Resontuest Real Estate
35000 Emevald Coast Phuy.
Deotin, F& 32541

&850-837-3700 eat. 7302

THE Beach
Northwest Florida's Gulf Coast
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